
 
M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2014\09-02-14\AGENDA 090214.doc\8/25/2014 1:00 PM 

Page 1 of 4 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Motto:  "Opportunity through Diversity; Unity through Cooperation." 
 

 
 
Mission Statement: "The City of Watsonville is dedicated to improving the economic vitality, safety & living 

environment for the culturally rich Watsonville community, by providing leadership for the achievement of 

community goals & high quality, responsive public services." 

 

Planning Commission Members 
Mireya Gomez-Contreras, District 1 (Vice-Chair) 

Aurelio Gonzalez, District 2 
Dobie Jenkins, District 3 
Pedro Castillo, District 4  

Jenny Sarmiento, District 5 
Marty Corley, District 6 (Chair) 

Rick Danna, District 7 
 

Marcela Tavantzis, Secretary to Planning Commission 
Alan J. Smith, City Attorney 

Deborah Muniz, Recording Secretary 
 

CITY PLAZA COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
275 MAIN STREET, 4th FLOOR, 6th LEVEL PARKING 

WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act 

   The Council Chambers is an accessible facility.  If you wish to attend a meeting and you will require  

   assistance in order to attend and/or participate, please call the City Clerk's Office at (831) 768-3040 at 

   least five (5) days in advance of the meeting to make arrangements.  The City of Watsonville TDD number 

   is (831) 763-4075. 

 

   Meetings are televised live on Charter Cable Communications Channel 70 and AT&T Channel 99. 
  
                 For information regarding this agenda, please call the Community Development Department at (831) 768-3050.                                                

TRANSLATION SERVICES/ SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION 

Spanish language translation is available/ Traducciones en español disponibles 

TRANSLATION SERVICES/ SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCION 

Spanish language translation is available/ Traducciones en español disponibles 



 
M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2014\09-02-14\AGENDA 090214.doc\8/25/2014 1:00 PM 

Page 2 of 4 

 

    AGENDA 
CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 
Tuesday, September 2, 2014            Council Chambers 
6:00 P.M.                               275 Main Street, 4th Floor  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Planning Commission is asked to fill out a yellow speaker card and place it in 

the box at the podium for recording purposes.  Speakers will be limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

IF YOU CHALLENGE ANY ACTION APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO 
RAISING ONLY THOSE ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE PUBLIC MEETING DESCRIBED ON 

THIS AGENDA, OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED TO THE CITY CLERK PRIOR TO, OR AT, 
THE PUBLIC MEETING. 

 
(NOTE:  In accordance with City policy, all Planning Commission meetings are recorded in their entirety and 
are available for review.  The minutes are a brief summary of action taken.) 

 
  
1.0 ROLL CALL OF COMMISSIONERS  

         
2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Led by Commissioner Gonzalez) 
 
3.0 PETITIONS AND ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 

3.1 ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM GENERAL PUBLIC AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
(This time is set aside for members of the general public to address the Planning Commission on any item not 
on the Agenda, which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Planning Commission.  No action or 
discussion shall be taken on any item presented except that any Planning Commissioner may respond to 
statements made or questions asked, or may ask questions for clarification.  All matters of an administrative 
nature will be referred to staff.  All matters relating to the Planning Commission will be noted in the minutes 
and may be scheduled for discussion at a future meeting or referred to staff for clarification and report. Any 
Planning Commissioner may place matters brought up under Oral Communications on a future agenda.   
(ALL SPEAKERS ARE ASKED TO FILL OUT A YELLOW SPEAKER CARD AND PLACE IT IN THE BOX 
AT THE PODIUM, GOT TO THE PODIUM AND ANNOUNCE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS IN ORDER TO 
OBTAIN AN ACCURATE RECORD FOR THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING.)  

 
4.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
 All items appearing on the Consent Agenda are recommended actions which are considered to be 

routine and will be acted upon as one consensus motion.  All items removed will be considered 
immediately after the consensus motion.  The Chairman will allow public input prior to the approval 
of the Consent Agenda. 

  
4.1  MOTION APPROVING MINUTES FOR THE JULY 1, 2014 REGULAR MEETING 
 

5.0.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
 5.1 PRESENTATION ON DOWNTOWN MAIN STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

(10 minutes) 
 
6.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
6.1 A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A MINOR LAND DIVISION, 

SPECIAL USE AND DESIGN REVIEW PERMIT WITH ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
(PP2014-165), TO CREATE A 10,193 SQ. FT. LOT TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
A TWO STORY 8,973 SQ. FT. AUTO PARTS STORE, AT 17 WEST LAKE AVENUE (APN: 



 
M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2014\09-02-14\AGENDA 090214.doc\8/25/2014 1:00 PM 

Page 3 of 4 

 

017-641-09), FILED BY MITCH BRAMLITT OF AUTOZONE CORPORATION, 
APPLICANT, ON BEHALF OF WILLIAM HANSEN, PROPERTY OWNER.  

   
a) Staff Presentation (5 minutes) 
b) Applicant Presentation (5 minutes) 
c) Public Hearing 
d) Commission Discussion 
e) Staff Recommendation:  Adopt a resolution approving Application (PP2014-165).   
     

6.2 A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL ON 
APPLICATION (PP2014-175) FOR A REZONING FROM INSTITUTIONAL ZONING (N) TO 
CENTRAL COMMERCIAL (CC), FOR PARCEL (APN: 017-183-04) WITH 
CONSIDERATION OF A TEXT AMENDMENT TO (WMC 14-16.1104 (B)), FOR 
ALLOWANCE OF A DRIVE-THROUGH FACILITY WITH A USE PERMIT IN THE CC 
ZONE.  ADDITIONALLY, CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION ON APPLICATION (PP2014-
117), FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT WITH DESIGN REVIEW AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
REVIEW, TO CONSTRUCT A 4,278 SQ. FT.  24 HOUR FAST FOOD RESTAURANT WITH 
A DRIVE-THROUGH FACILITY (MCDONALD’S); INCLUDING A VARIANCE TO REDUCE 
THE DISTANCE OF THE DRIVE-THROUGH FACILITY FROM 200 FEET TO 160 FEET 
(WMC 14.41.100 (A) (2)), FROM A SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION SUBJECT TO CITY 

COUNCIL ACTION ON THE REZONING AND TEXT AMENDMENT, AT 174,186, AND 190 
MAIN STREET (APNS: 017-183-04, 05, & 10), FILED BY CORE STATES GROUP, 
APPLICANT, ON BEHALF OF FRED ODA, LUPE BELTRAN AND THE CITY OF 
WATSONVILLE, PROPERTY OWNERS.   

 
a) Staff Presentation (5 minutes) 
b) Applicant Presentation (5 minutes) 
c) Public Hearing 
d) Commission Discussion 
e)   Staff Recommendation:  Adopt a resolution recommending to the City Council approving 

Applications (PP2014-175) and (PP2014-117).  
 
7.0 REPORT OF SECRETARY    

 
8.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 7, 2014 at 4:30 p.m. in the City Council 
Chambers, 275 Main Street, 4th Floor (6th level parking), Watsonville, California. 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Pursuant to Section 549.54.2(a)(1) of the Government Code of the State of California, this agenda was posted 
at least 72 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting at a public place freely accessible to the public 24 
hours a day. 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Community Development Department (250 Main 
Street) during normal business hours. Such documents are also available on the City of Watsonville website 
at www.cityofwatsonville.org subject to staff’s ability to post the document before the meeting.  
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 



   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2014\09-02-14\Meeting Packet\Minutes 070114.doc 

1 

M I N U T E S 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE 

 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

275 MAIN STREET, 4th FLOOR, WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA 
  
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 6:07 P.M. 
 
In accordance with City policy, all Planning Commission meetings are recorded on audio and videotapes 
in their entirety, and the tapes are available for review in the Community Development Department 
(CDD). These minutes are a brief summary of action taken. 

 
1.0 ROLL CALL OF COMMISSIONERS   
 

Present were Commissioners, Rick Danna, Aurelio Gonzalez, Dobie Jenkins, Jenny 
Sarmiento (arrived at 6:11 p.m.), and Chair Marty Corley.  Commissioner Pedro Castillo 
and Vice-Chair Mireya Gomez-Contreras were absent.   
 
Staff members present were Secretary Marcela Tavantzis, Senior Planner Suzi Merriam, 
Recording Secretary Angela Paz and City Interpreter Carlos Landaberry. 
 

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Commissioner Danna led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3.0 PETITIONS AND ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:    

  
 Commissioner Jenkins asked if the City was going to sell Buena Vista Park and if this 

was something that was brought to the Planning Commission for approval.  
 
 Secretary Tavantzis stated that yes, the park will be sold and that the item went directly 

to City Council.  

  
4.0 CONSENT AGENDA   

 
4.1 MOTION APPROVING MINUTES FOR THE MAY 6, 2014 AND THE MAY 20, 2014 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
 
 MOTION: It was moved by Commissioner Danna, seconded by Commissioner 

Gonzalez, and carried by the following vote to approve the Consent Agenda: 
 

AYES:         COMMISSIONERS:      Danna, Gonzalez Jenkins, Corley 
 NOES:         COMMISSIONERS:      None   

ABSENT:    COMMISSIONERS:      Castillo, Gomez-Contreras, Sarmiento  
 ABSTAIN:   COMMISSIONERS:      None 
 
5.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  

5.1 A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT (PP2014-135) TO ALLOW THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A FENCE 

UNADOPTED MINUTES 4.1



  UNADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2014\09-02-14\Meeting Packet\Minutes 070114.doc 

2 

CONTRACTOR IN AN EXISTING 1,000 SQ,FT. LEASE SPACE, AT 476 AIRPORT 
BOULEVARD (APN: 015-131-02), FILED BY RUSSELL JONES, APPLICANT.  

 
a) Staff Presentation  
 

The staff report was given by Senior Planner Suzi Merriam. 
 
Chairperson Corley asked if the Fire Department required fire sprinklers and did 
they approve the project. 
 
Ms. Merriam stated that fire sprinklers were not required and that the Fire 
Department had approved the project. 
 
Commissioner Danna inquired about customer flow in the building and how many 
employees he had at the time. 
 
Mr. Jones stated that he would have very few customers in the office and that at 
the time, he had no employees.  
 
Commissioner Gonzalez inquired about the types of fences he worked on and if 
there would be welding in the building.  
 
Mr. Jones stated that he builds all types of fences and that there would be some 
welding in the building.  
 
Commissioner Sarmiento asked Mr. Jones if he had experience in this line of 
work, where his business was previously located, and if he was expanding his 
business.  
 
Mr. Jones stated that he had 10 years of experience in this line of work, that his 
business was located in Santa Cruz County, and that he is not expanding his 
business, he is relocating it to Watsonville.  

 
Commissioner Jenkins asked if he would be working with combustible material.  
 
Mr. Jones stated that not likely but if he did, the materials would be stored in a 
flame proof cabinet.  
 
Commissioner Sarmiento asked the applicant if he was licensed.  
 
Mr. Jones stated that he was a state licensed fence contractor and would also 
obtain a City business license.  

 
b) Applicant Presentation  
  
 Applicant, Russell Jones was present to answer questions.   
 
 Chairperson Corley inquired about fire sprinklers in the building. 
 
 Mr. Jones stated that the building did not have fire sprinklers. 
 
 
 



  UNADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2014\09-02-14\Meeting Packet\Minutes 070114.doc 

3 

 
c) Public Hearing 
 

Chairperson Corley opened the Public Hearing, and hearing no public comments, 
closed the Public Hearing. 

 
d) Commission Discussion 
 

None. 
 
e) Motion: 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Danna, seconded by Commissioner Jenkins, and 
carried by the following vote to adopt a resolution approving Special Use Permit 
(PP2014-135):  
 
AYES:  COMMISSIONERS: Danna, Gonzalez, Jenkins,  
                                                            Sarmiento, Corley  
NOES:  COMMISSIONERS: None   
ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:   Castillo, Gomez-Contreras 

 
6.0 REPORT OF SECRETARY 
 

Secretary Tavantzis informed the Commission that the Climate Action item on the 
agenda was moved to a future date and passed out a handout with a detailed 
explanation. She also informed them that the Appleton Grill’s 6 months review would be 
moved to a future date because it has had no incidents in the past 6 months.   
 
Commissioner Jenkins asked if there was a requirement for the number of security 
guards assigned to special events.  
 
Secretary Tavantzis stated that it was based on occupancy.  
 
Commissioner Gonzalez asked if the Special Use Permit was approved for private 
events or for the property owner.  
 
Secretary Tavantzis stated that it was for private events.  
 
Commissioner Sarmiento stated that there have been several complaints with the 
upstairs residents and asked if anything was being done regarding that.  
 
Secretary Tavantzis replied that the City is working with the residential complex 
management.  
 
Commissioner Jenkins asked if there were any other complaints with other residential 
complexes and inquired about the approval of the 56 Atkinson Lane project.  
 
Secretary Tavantzis stated that there has been and the City is working with Santa Cruz 
County Mental Health to alleviate the problems. She indicated that 56 Atkinson Lane 
project was approved unanimously by City Council. 
 
Chairperson Corley asked if El Miramar Sports Bar was still operating and asked for 
additional information regarding Manabe-Ow EDA. 



  UNADOPTED MINUTES        

   M:\CDD\PC PACKET\PCPKT 2014\09-02-14\Meeting Packet\Minutes 070114.doc 

4 

 
Secretary Tavantzis stated that El Miramar would be in operation until August 2014 and 
that the main road for Manabe-Ow has been build but that there was more work to be 
done. 
 
Commissioner Danna inquired about the types of tenants that are being sought for 
Manabe-Ow.  
 
Secretary Tavantzis stated that Industrial tenants. 
 
Commissioner Jenkins asked about discussions regarding a possible sports complex.  
 
Secretary Tavantzis stated that there have been some discussions and also reminded 
the Commission that Tuesday, August 5, 2014 is National Night Out. 
 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT  
 

Chairperson Corley adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m.  The next Planning Commission 
meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 2, 2014, at 4:30 p.m. in the City Council 
Chambers, 275 Main Street, 4th Floor (6th level parking), Watsonville, California. 
 

 
___________________________  _________________________ 
Marcela Tavantzis, Secretary   Marty Corley, Chairperson 
Planning Commission    Planning Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











600
625

576 574
572

570
562

558

34
30

26

47

118
130

128
126

124

(od
d)

563
-56

7577
571

583589103

143

Main

9 7 5 132
128

118
116

114

505

525
531539545111

105-11511712511127

144
150

558
570

537X

18

567
559

555

523-533
541

535X

584

32
30

26
22

18
14

10

36
32

28
24

14

609

56
54

50
46620610

58604

44

1519

145153
151155

141

161165

475

129133

145

511

551

152

517-521

25
23

60

273135

A-EA-B

323
-
311

AB

113
119115

35

15
2118

501

130124116

12-28
445

222

250

115
105

259131
129

310
318

350

352
346

340

120

355
347119 335

15-27

449

22-26

40
1

225

21 -35

260

110112

A
561

128
116114110106

236

232
230

228

A3551

20
24

300

15
25

30

282
280278

231

28

202       UNITS

101-107

200-209

36
32

3541
31

123

2
12

MainA531 214204

223215211

215

12
14

2125
27

17
15

13

125
129127123115

119

A

109107103101

B
30

24
18

1214
10

110106
104

480

202134128124112108110

104100

336
328

133
125121

327

307

330
320

310
300

114
114-1/2118

307

138
132A 142146

343

329
321

121123

117127131135

18-2014

470
462
460

458
458.5

452-456

446-450
444

442
440

434-
426

420
418

412-
400

5-9

433-
25

29
19

13
75

520
-

500
522-526

538
536530528

17 15

475

469

29

550
548

540

239
241

362

152
148

144
140

136
134

130

160
158

176
170

156

124
120

UNITS
200-324

119123

139141

163169

308

306300- 184
181

171
169

246
244

240

420

490

MainA55531353943

6-10
601

6A6 4

28Suites:

100-105

       200

550

471-
463

15-29

459453451

435

407
433

437

335

3 -15

375
353

349
347351

310
326

318

134

11
15

111

170

310320

173

328

8

137

1

7 5 3

277

275
400

,45
0

200
,20

2-2
04

Ste1
00,1

04
300

,30
1

23
11

553

A
A

B
B

139

       Units A-E

         201-224

         301-324

         401-424
30

B
A

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

A

405

A,B

A,B

410

MAIN ST

RODRIGUEZ ST

UNION ST

2ND ST

WEST BEACH ST

WEST LAKE AV

W 5TH ST

CARR ST

EAST BEACH ST
EAST LAKE AV

MAPLE AV
PECK ST

WALKER ST

KEARNEY ST

Site and Vicinity Map600
625

576 574
572

570
562

558

34
30

26

47

118
130

128
126

124

(od
d)

563
-56

7577
571

583589103

143

Main

9 7 5 132
128

118
116

114

505

525
531539545111

105-11511712511127

144
150

558
570

537X

18

567
559

555

523-533
541

535X

584

32
30

26
22

18
14

10

36
32

28
24

14

609

56
54

50
46620610

58604

44

1519

145153
151155

141

161165

475

129133

145

511

551

152

517-521

25
23

60

273135

A-EA-B

323
-
311

AB

113
119115

35

15
2118

501

130124116

12-28
445

222

250

115
105

259131
129

310
318

350

352
346

340

120

355
347119 335

15-27

449

22-26

40
1

225

21 -35

260

110112

A
561

128
116114110106

236

232
230

228

A3551

20
24

300

15
25

30

282
280278

231

28

202       UNITS

101-107

200-209

36
32

3541
31

123

2
12

MainA531 214204

223215211

215

12
14

2125
27

17
15

13

125
129127123115

119

A

109107103101

B
30

24
18

1214
10

110106
104

480

202134128124112108110

104100

336
328

133
125121

327

307

330
320

310
300

114
114-1/2118

307

138
132A 142146

343

329
321

121123

117127131135

18-2014

470
462
460

458
458.5

452-456

446-450
444

442
440

434-
426

420
418

412-
400

5-9

433-
25

29
19

13
75

520
-

500
522-526

538
536530528

17 15

475

469

29

550
548

540

239
241

362

152
148

144
140

136
134

130

160
158

176
170

156

124
120

UNITS
200-324

119123

139141

163169

308

306300- 184
181

171
169

246
244

240

420

490

MainA55531353943

6-10
601

6A6 4

28Suites:

100-105

       200

550

471-
463

15-29

459453451

435

407
433

437

335

3 -15

375
353

349
347351

310
326

318

134

11
15

111

170

310320

173

328

8

137

1

7 5 3

277

275
400

,45
0

200
,20

2-2
04

Ste1
00,1

04
300

,30
1

23
11

553

A
A

B
B

139

       Units A-E

         201-224

         301-324

         401-424
30

B
A

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K

A

405

A,B

A,B

410

MAIN ST

RODRIGUEZ ST

UNION ST

2ND ST

WEST BEACH ST

WEST LAKE AV

W 5TH ST

CARR ST

EAST BEACH ST
EAST LAKE AV

MAPLE AV
PECK ST

WALKER ST

KEARNEY ST

©

Legend
Street
Watsonville City Limit

Parcel
Project Site

300' Buffer Zone

PROJECT: PP2014165
APPLICANT: Mitch Bramlitt
APN#s: 01764109
LOCATION OF PROJECT:  17 West Lake Ave

Prepared by Watsonville GIS Center 8/05/2014 (CODD1450).

This Document is a graphic representation only of best available sources.
The City of Watsonville assumes no responsibility for any errors.

ATTACHMENT 1
Page 1 of 1



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 1 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 2 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 3 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 4 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 5 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 6 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 7 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 8 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 9 of 10



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 10 of 10




















































































































































































